
 

GOWLING WLG (CANADA) LLP 
1 First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West, 
Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5X 1G5  Canada  

T +1 416 862 7525 
F +1 416 862 7661 
gowlingwlg.com  

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law 
firm which consists of independent and autonomous entities providing services 
around the world. Our structure is explained in more detail at 
gowlingwlg.com/legal. 

 

Ian A. Mondrow
Direct:  416-369-4670

ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com

Assistant:  Cathy Galler
Direct:  416-369-4570

cathy.galler@gowlingwlg.com

File No. T1020395

March 31, 2020 

VIA RESS 

Ms. Christine E. Long 
Registrar & Board Secretary 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Long: 

Re:  EB-2019-0194 – Enbridge Gas Inc. (EG) 2020 Rates Application. 
 
Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) – Extension to File Argument. 

 
We have reviewed EG’s letter of even date requesting a three-week period within which to file reply 
argument in this proceeding from the date for filing of intervenor arguments. EG also indicates that 
it would not object to a modest extension to the current April 1st deadline for intervenors and Board 
Staff to file their arguments.  

On behalf of IGUA, in the current circumstances, we would benefit from an extension within which 
to file IGUA’s argument. We believe that a one-week extension would assist, without unduly delaying 
the progress of this matter. We would appreciate the Board’s consideration of this request. We have 
no objection to EG’s request for a longer period of time within which to file its reply argument. 

Yours truly, 

 
Ian A. Mondrow 
 
IAM:cag 
Encl. 
 
cc: M. Kitchen (EGI) 
 D. Stevens (Aird & Berlis LLP) 
 S. Rahbar (IGUA) 
 K. Viraney (OEB Staff) 
 Intervenors of Record 
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